From: Hughey, Rosalynn

To: Bob Staedler

Cc: Walesh, Kim; Peralez, Raul; Tran, David; Ramos, Christina M; Davis, Dev; Groen, Mary Anne; Kline, Kelly;
Sutherland, Kathy; Laura Winter

Subject: RE: Diridon Area Neighborhood Group letter May 27, 2020

Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 12:58:42 PM

Great, thanks Bob.

From: Bob Staedler <bob@svsynergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; Peralez, Raul <Raul.Peralez@sanjoseca.gov>; Tran,
David <david.tran@sanjoseca.gov>; Ramos, Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>; Davis,
Dev <dev.davis@sanjoseca.gov>; Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>; Kline, Kelly
<Kelly.Kline@sanjoseca.gov>; Sutherland, Kathy <kathysutherland@pacbell.net>; Laura Winter
<laurawinter@comcast.net>

Subject: RE: Diridon Area Neighborhood Group letter May 27, 2020

[External Email]

Hello Rosalynn,

Thank you for your e-mail, DANG would like to schedule the Zoom call on Monday,
June 29™ at 6:30. I'll send out a Zoom invite this morning.

Best Regards,

Bob

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 8:08 PM

To: Bob Staedler <bob@svsynergy.com>

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

<laurawinter@comecast.net>
Subject: RE: Diridon Area Neighborhood Group letter May 27, 2020

Hello Bob — below are potential dates for an evening call. Thanks.
e Monday, June 22, 5:00 or later
e Tuesday, June 23, 5:00 or later
e Monday, June 29, 6:00 or later
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Tuesday, June 30, 6:00 or later
e Wednesday, July 1, 5:00 or later

From: Bob Staedler <bob@svsynergy.com>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 10:02 AM
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

Thank you for your e-mail, scheduling a ZOOM meeting with DANG would be of
interest. Please let me know some dates and times when you would be available in
the evening after the SAAG meeting takes place.

Best regards,

Bob

From: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 6:23 PM
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

<Kelly.Kline@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Diridon Area Neighborhood Group letter May 27, 2020

Hello Mr. Staedler — | wanted to follow up with you regarding your letter to City Manager Sykes and
also regarding your meeting with our Planning team on June 4. We certainly understand and
welcome the DANG’s interest in the DSAP amendment and the Google Mixed-Use Development
Project as they are by far the largest, most transformative planning and development proposals in
the City. Equally if not more importantly, these projects impact the DANG at the neighborhood level.
As the Director of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement, | would like the opportunity to meet with
the DANG to build a working relationship that we can grow over the long term, as the build out of
the Google project and DSAP will occur in multiple phases in many years to come.

Please let me know if you’d be interested in scheduling a Zoom call; I'd be glad to get something
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scheduled soon.
Best regards,
Rosalynn

Rosalynn Hughey

Director

Department of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José

(408) 455-1191

rosalynn.hughey@sanjoseca.gov

From: Bob Staedler <bob@svsynergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Sykes, Dave <Dave.Sykes@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: The Office of Mayor Sam Liccardo <TheOfficeofMayorSamliccardo@sanjoseca.gov>; Kline, Kelly
<Kelly.Kline@sanjoseca.gov>; District1 <district] @sanjoseca.gov>; Jimenez, Sergio
<sergio.jimenez@sanjoseca.gov>; Peralez, Raul <Raul.Peralez@sanjoseca.gov>; Davis, Dev
<dev.davis@sanjoseca.gov>; District4 <District4@sanjoseca.gov>; District5
<DistrictS@sanjoseca.gov>; District7 <District/ @sanjoseca.gov>; District8

<district8 @sanjoseca.gov>; District9 <districtd @sanjoseca.gov>; District 10
<Districtl0@sanjoseca.gov>; Groen, Mary Anne <maryanne.groen@sanjoseca.gov>; Ramos,
Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>; Wilcox, Leland <Leland.Wilcox@sanjoseca.gov>;
Walesh, Kim <Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov>; toni.taber@sanojseca.gov; Zenk, Jessica
<Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Madou, Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle
<nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey,

Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Diridon Area Neighborhood Group letter May 27, 2020

[External Email]

Good morning Dave,

I hope this e-mail finds you well, please find attached a letter from DANG in regards
to the Google Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan and DSAP Outreach.

Thank you for taking the time to read the letter and stay safe.
Bob

Bob Staedler
Principal
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Office Phone: (408) 564-8834
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Website: www.svsynergy.com

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

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


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.svsynergy.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7CRosalynn.Hughey%40sanjoseca.gov%7C2ece160a20a149ebfffc08d813a3c729%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=m57GFixGqo9H3qXIFW%2FUU5I%2F97xfQRRdEbUowYZpqxc%3D&reserved=0

